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The University of New South Wales
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['he University was incorporated in 1949 by
Act ol the New South Wales Parlinment
initially under the name ol “The New
South Wales University ol Technology™
to help meet the growing demand in Aus
tralin lor  scientists  and  technologists,
through the provision ol expanded means
ol advanced training and research,

LEarly in 1958 the University Council indi
cated its willingness to extend the activities
ol the University to include the provision
Gl courses leading 1o degrees in medicine
and ares and, accordingly, the Incorporat-
ing Act was amended by the University ol
New South Wiles Act, 1958, 1o provide the
Council with the necessary powers 1o offer
instruction, initiate research and award de-
grees in these fields and 1o change the name
ol the University to “The University ol
New South Wales.”  This Act took eltect
rom 7th  October, 1958, Arts  courses
will commence in 1960, while medical
courses should commence i 1961,

The objects ol the University as set out in
the Incorporating Act, as amended, are:

(a) The provision ol facilities for higher
specialised instruction  and advanced
training in the various branches ol
technology and science in their appli-
cation to industry and commerce; and

(h) the aiding by research and other suit
able means ol the advancement and
development ol s ience 1 its upp]if.‘r-
tion to industry and commerce; and

() to provide instruction and cary out re-
search in the disciplines ol humane
studies and medicine and in such other
disciplines as the Council may  lrom
time to time determine.

(.Ull\('llllt'lll Lo IS new power o conduct
courses in medicie the University Council
las  taken |;|'t'][|ni11;n'\ steps towards  the
establishment ol a  Medical  Faculty  on
twentv-live acres ol land, :Lului!ni in -
comber, 1959, adjacent to the main site at

Kensingron.

I'he coverning body ol the University is the
Council. which is representative ol Pavlie
ment, industry and commeree, agriculture,
the tade unions, technical education. pro-
[essional bodies, the University ol Svdney
and ol the University's own [n'nlrwni;ll and
teaching stall and its undergraduates and
oraduates.

'he principal academic bodies ol the Uni-
versity are the Professorial Board and the
Faculties ol Science, Engineering, Tech-
nology, Architecture, Commerce and  Arts,

The Faculty ol Medicine is in the process ol
formation.  The  Professorial  Bowrd s
charged with the duty ol lTurthering and
co-ordinating the work ol Faculties and De
partments, ol encouraging scholarship and
rescarch and ol considering the studies and
discipline ol the University. The respective

R



Faculties are vesponsible for the supervision
ol teaching and for examining in the sub-
jects with which they are concerned and [or
considering and reporting to the Proles-
sorial Board upon all matters relating to
the studies, lectures, examinations and
degrees of the Faculty,

The University oflers a wide range of
courses in the principal scientific and tech-
nological disciplines, leading to the award
ol hirst degrees in Science, Engineering,
Surveyving and Building. Couwrses are also
offered leading 1o first degrees in the fields
el Architecture, Commerce and Arts.

The courses leading to the degree ol Bache-
lor ol Science are: Science, Optometrical
Science, Applied Chemisuy, Leather Chem-
istry, Metallurgy, Wool Technology, Tex-
tile T'echnology, Applied Psychology, Chem-
ical Engineering, Fuel Technology, Indus-
trial Chemistry, Plastics and Rubber Tech-
nolegy, Food Technology and  Industrial
Arts.

The Bachelor of Engineering degree may
he taken in Civil, Electrical, Mechanical,
industrial and Mining Engimcering, and in
Applied Geology and Naval Architecture,
The degree ol Bachelor ol Commerce i
be obtamed in Accountancy,  Economics,
Applied  Psychology. Industrial - Relations,
Statistics and Wool Commerce.

In the Faculiv of Arts the degree ol Bachelor
may be taken by selecting courses [rom the
ollowing groups: language and literature,
history and politics, the social sciences, phil-
osophy and mathematics, and the natural
SCIENCES,

Most ol the University's degree courses are
available on o lull-time and a part-time
basis.  In general the lTull-time courses in
scientthe and technological studies extend
over four years, while pari-time students in
these fields usually atend the University o
seven vears.  The lull-time courses in Arts
and Commerce may be completed in not
less than three vears of Tull-time study with
a lourth vear [or honours.  Part-time Com-
merce students may complete their degree
in a minimum ol five years study with a

sixth for honours. Arts is not offered as 4
part-time course.

Two leatures are emphasised in the plan-
ning ol most first degree courses of the Uni-
versity ol New South Wales. The first js
the inclusion ol industrial experience as an
essential part ol the courses to supplement
rl_n;‘l;tl:m'.'lml'_\' and lecture-room work at the
University. In the Faculty of Engineering
this practical work occupies five months in
each ol the first three vears. and is super-
vised and organised to suit the stage and
svllabus ol each course of study. A diflerent
pattern obtains in the Facultv of Science
\}'hcr(-. lor example, in the case ol Applied
Chemistry, the first and second vears are
lull-time at the University, while the third
and fourth vears are |:;||'r'-|fmt at the Uni-
versity concurrently  with appropriate in-
dustrial employment.

Sccondly, in all courses ol the University a
certain. amount ol time is devoted to the
study ol subjects ol a general educational
character outside  the student’s particula
field. Students in laculties other than Arts
study courses in the humanities and social
sciences,  while  Arts students  tike  (wo
courses in scientifi subjects. These courses
are designed 1o broaden  the experience
and interests ol the student and  thus
to assist him 1o ake the place in contempo-
rary allaivs lor which he is otherwise quali-
hed.

Stnee 1951 the University has provided -
struction on behall ol the Department ol
Fechnical Education in a large number ol
pirt-time diploma courses, leading o the
award ol Associateship ol Svdney Technical
College. Progressive revision ol this svstem
encouraged more students 1o proceed to a
degree. Both the University and the Depart-
ment have now agreed that a number ol
diploma courses should be abandoned in
view ol the duplication in training lacilities
resulting from both diploma and part-time
degree courses in the one area. Other dip-
loma courses are being revised in order that,
on  completion ol these courses, a  new
award ol B.Sc. (Tech.) may operate from
1961.

[he University provides lacilities lor stud-
ents o proceed o the higher degrees ol
Master ol Science, Master ol LEngineering,
Master ol Architecture and Master ol Com-
merce. The requircments for the award ol
any one ol these degrees may normally be
completed over two vears and include the
preparation ol a thesis which embodies the
result ol an original investigation.  The
University also offers courses leading 1o the
award ol the degree ol Master ol Technol-
ogyv. The requirements ol this degree in-
volve the successlul completion ol courses ol
advanced lectures and a project, and usually
involve one vear ol lull-time study or two
vears ol part-time study. The degree ol Doc-
tor ol Philosophy mav be awarded in the
Faculties ol Science, Technology, Lngineer-
ing Commerce and Architecture and usually
involves three vears” work.

At Svdney, the University is housed on two
main sites. The permanent site ol the Uni-
versity is in the Svdney suburly ol Kensing-
ton where the larger part ol the University's
academic and administrative activities are
carried out. The LEngineering Schools and
a large part ol the Chemistry School are
located in the grounds ol Sydney Technical
College, at Broadway. There has been con-
siderable building activity at Kensington
over the last lew vears and the rate ol de-
velopment on this site will be accelerated in
the immediate luture.

The University’s Act ol Incorporation gives
the Council power o establish colleges and
departments within the State ol New South
Wales. In 1951 action was taken under this
authority o establish a college ol the Uni-
versity at Newcastle which now provides a
wide range ol the University's degree courses,
both (ull-time and parttime. Courses lead-
ing to a degree ol Arts e also offered at
the College.

Instruction in a number ol science and en-
gineering courses is also provided in the
country centres ol Wollongong.  DBroken
Hill, Orange and Lithgow ,where the Uni-
versity's stall and equipment are housed in
the technical colleges in these centres.

F'o round out this briel picture. some
figures are appended.

STUDENTS

Full-Time Degree 1516
Part-time Degree or Diploma 1.078
Conversion (Diploma to Degree) 165
Higher Degree S64

Total 6,125

(Female Students 528)

(Overseas Students 371)

INCONLE (Revenue)

1958 £2.060.818.0.0.
Government ol New South Wales 68,17,

Federal Government 16.2¢,
Fees and other sources 15.7%
STAFF
Full-time Instructional
Prolessors okt )
Associate Prolessors g
Senior  Lecturers 125
Supervising Lecturers 0
l.ecturers UG8
Laboratory Managers 7]
l'echnical Ofheers 78
Teaching  Fellows B
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metal cuiting laboratory




x-ray diffractemeter

high voliage impulse generator
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commerce building

nuclear and radiation chemistry




construction

foyer, main building
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